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This small, (66' by 51') one-story, cream colored, shingle-style
church reflects an era of long ago. Resting on one of the hills that
overlook the city of McAlester, its charm and dignity reigns supreme
over the newer surrounding buildings.

Originally this building was brown, reflecting the nature of the
wood used for the shingles which cover the entire exterior. The body of the
structure is wrapped in rectangular overlapping shingles and scalloped ones
serve.as decorative bands dividing the facade into horizontal planes.
Even the steeple of the belfry has its original shingles. The stained
glass windows are today as they were when the church was built about
83 years ago. The Tower windows have a gothic arch top as do the front
doors, using one of the symbols that is so much associated with religious
structures. The building rests on a foundation of sandstone blocks.
This foundation is of varying height because of the building's Tlocation.

The only exterior alteration was the transferance of the stair-
way leading to the church from the west side of the belfry to the
south side. This was done when the street on the south side of the )
structure became a major thoroughfare replacing the earlier western
street as such.

The interior is as it was when the building was erected with
the exception of fresh paint and some new furnishings. Also the
entrance that had been on the western side of the belfry was filled
in and a new doorway cut in the southern wall. The belfry area is
a small ante chamber for the chapel. A narrow rectangular room
extends to the south of it and the chapel to the east.

The church has its original wooden floors and door facings.
In the chapel are wooden pews arranged in parallel rows facing east.
Hanging from the ceiling are four 1lights and two double fans. ATl
appear to date before the 1920's.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This small structure depicts an era and a style of years ago.
It is the only original church building in the McAlester area and
it is still being used for its original purpose - religion.

In 1894 the city of McAlester was barely alive. But the people
of the area knew they were going to stay and wanted a place of wor-
ship. One such group, 21 people, became charter members of the First
Presbyterian Church in that year. They met at various places until
1895 when they purchased the corner lot that the church stands on.
They immediately began building and in 1899 they held their first
service in their new chapel.

This church was not the only one built during this time, not
even the only Presbyterian church. However, all the others within
a few years tore down their original structures and built new ones.
In fact, in 1923-24 the three Presbyterian churches in McAlester
unified and built a new church. But the 1895 structure did not
remain empty. Within a very short time, the Chr1st1an Sc1ence Society
purchased the building and immediately moved in.

This shy, graceful structure is the only original church in
the city of McAlester, in fact it is one of the few original buildings
in the city altogether. It is the best example of shingle style
architecture in the area.
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